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BULLETIN:   
 

 
TO:  All Telex CCS Dealers              FROM:  Mark Gubser DATE: 08-23-2006 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I would like to announce the release of the Audiocom® MS4002 4 Channel Master Station. This 
announcement has been long awaited and we are now ready to begin taking and filling orders.  Over  
the past several months the anticipated production of the MS4002 was complicated by a move of 
manufacturing facility from Blue Earth, MN to Lincoln, NE.  I know this has inconvenienced some dealers 
and end users, but the delay was necessary in order to complete several in house new product 
introduction tests.  We will be working to reduce the backlog of this product as quickly as possible and 
will be working to reduce lead times for new orders.  I appreciate your understanding as we work through 
this process. 
 
The MS4002 brings an exciting new product to the Audiocom® family.  This 4 Channel Master Station 
provides the necessary power for your party line system and the flexibility of a user station by simply 
adding a microphone or headset.  The MS4002 has a list of features that include a 4 Amp power supply, 
Auto-Sensing headset connector (to work with either dynamic or electret headset microphones), VOX 
(voice activated microphone) and many more.  A new brochure that describes the features of the 
MS4002 is included with this bulletin. 
 
Retail List Price of the MS4002 is:  $1,550.00.  Complete price details as shown on page 2 of the Telex 
Intercom and Headsets Price List – EFFECTIVE March 1, 2006. 
 
If you would like additional information on the Audiocom® series of wired intercom products, please 
contact one of our Regional Sales Managers or our inside sales representative by calling 1-800-392-
3497  x3875. 
 
Best Regards, 
 
 
Mark Gubser 
Product Manager – RadioCom™ and Audiocom® Wired Intercom Products 
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